
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday 5 December 2017 at 6.00 pm 
Committee Room A, Royal Tunbridge Wells, Kent  TN1 1RS 

 
 

 

Members:  Councillor Backhouse (Chairman), Councillors Mrs Cobbold, Heasman, Hill, Huggett, 
Jamil, Lidstone, Noakes, Nuttall, Podbury, Sloan (Vice-Chairman), Williams, Woodward 
and Bulman 

Quorum:  4 Members 

 
 

1   Chairman's Introduction   
Announcement on procedural matters.  

2   Apologies for Absence   

3   Declarations of Interest:   
To receive any declarations of interest by members in items on the agenda.  For any advice 
on declarations of interest, please contact the Monitoring Officer.  

4   Notification of Visiting Members wishing to speak (in accordance with Council 
Procedure Rule 18):   
Members should indicate which item(s) they wish to speak on and the nature of their 
concern/question/request for clarification. 
  

5   Minutes of the Previous Meeting dated 6 June 2017  (Pages 1 - 4) 

6   Reports of Head of Environment and Street Scene   

(A)   Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing: Licence fees and Charges 2018/2019 
(Pages 5 - 14) 

7   Urgent Business:   
To consider any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent, for the reasons to be 
stated, in accordance with Section 100B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972. 
  

8   Date of Next Meeting   
The  next Licensing Committee meeting to be held on Tuesday 6 March 2018, at 6pm.  

Public Document Pack



 
 

2 
 
 
 

 
 
Cheryl Clark Town Hall 
Democratic Services Officer ROYAL TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 Kent   TN1 1RS 
 Tel: 01892 554413 (Direct Line) 
 

 

mod.gov app – go paperless 
 

Easily download, annotate and keep all committee paperwork on your 

mobile device using the mod.gov app – all for free!. 
 

Visit   www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/modgovapp   for details.  

http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/modgovapp
http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/modgovapp
http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/modgovapp


 
 

3 
 
 
 

All visitors wishing to attend a public meeting at the Town Hall between the hours of 9.00am and 
5.00pm should report to reception via the side entrance in Monson Way.  After 5pm, access will be via 
the front door on the corner of Crescent Road and Mount Pleasant Road, except for disabled access 
which will continue by use of an 'out of hours' button at the entrance in Monson Way 
 
Notes on Procedure 
 
(1)  A list of background papers appears at the end of each report, where appropriate, pursuant to the 

Local Government Act 1972, section 100D(i). 
 
(2) Items marked * will be the subject of recommendations by Cabinet to full Council; in the case of 

other items, Cabinet may make the decision, subject to call-in (Overview and Scrutiny Procedure 
Rule 12). 

 
(3) Members seeking factual information about agenda items are requested to contact the 

appropriate Service Manager prior to the meeting. 
 
(4) Members of the public and other stakeholders are required to register with the Democratic 

Services Officer if they wish to speak on an agenda item at a meeting.  Places are limited to a 
maximum of four speakers per item.  The deadline for registering to speak is 4.00 pm the last 
working day before the meeting.  Each speaker will be given a maximum of 3 minutes to address 
the Committee. 

 
(5) Please note that this meeting may be recorded or filmed by the Council for administrative 

purposes.  Any other third party may also record or film meetings, unless exempt or confidential 
information is being considered, but are requested as a courtesy to others to give notice of this to 
the Democratic Services Officer before the meeting. The Council is not liable for any third party 
recordings. 

 
Further details are available on the website (www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk) or from Democratic 
Services. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 If you require this information in another format, 
please contact us on 01892 526121 

 

 Accessibility into and within the Town Hall - In response to the 
requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act 1995, the Council has 
provided the following features to overcome physical barriers to access.   

 There is a wheelchair accessible lift by the main staircase, giving access to the 
first floor where the committee rooms are situated.  There are a few steps 
leading to the Council Chamber itself but there is a platform chairlift in the foyer. 

 

 Hearing Loop System - The Council Chamber and all the Committee Rooms 
have been equipped with hearing induction loop systems.  The Council 
Chamber also has a fully equipped audio-visual system. 

 

http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 
 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, 6 June 2017 
 

Present: Councillor Backhouse (Chairman) 
Councillors Mrs Cobbold, Heasman, Hill, Huggett, Jamil, Lidstone, Noakes, Nuttall, 

Podbury, Sloan (Vice-Chairman), Williams and Woodward 
 

Officers in Attendance: Robin Harris (Senior Lawyer (Contentious)), Gary Stevenson 
(Head of Environment and Street Scene) and Cheryl Clark (Democratic Services Officer) 
 
Other Members in Attendance: None   
 
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
LC46/17 
 

Apologies for absence were recorded from Councillor Bulman. 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: 
 
LC47/17 
 

There were no declarations of interest. 
 

NOTIFICATION OF VISITING MEMBERS WISHING TO SPEAK (IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 18): 
 
LC48/17 
 

There were no visiting members who had registered to speak. 
 

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING DATED 6 APRIL 2017 
 
LC49/17 
 

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the previous meeting dated 6 April 2017 
provided a correct record. 
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING POLICY 2017 
 
LC50/17 
 

Mr Stevenson, Head of Environment and Street Scene introduced the report, 
which provided background information to the Hackney Carriage and Private 
Hire Licensing Policy and updated the Committee on the representations and 
comments received during the consultation period.  The draft policy on which 
the consultation was based was provided at Appendix A and the consultation 
responses and consequent comments from officers had been supplied within 
Appendices B to F.  Appendix G provided an outline of the additional 
amendments that had to be implemented in line with the enactment of  
sections 165 and 167 of The Equality Act 2010. 
 
Councillor Heasman referred to the installation of CCTV in taxis as raised by 
Kent Police (Appendix C) and also elsewhere within the consultation 
responses.  He noted that CCTV had been made mandatory in Rotherham 
and was very keen for it to be encouraged within the TWBC policy.  Mr 
Stevenson clarified that, although not a requirement, CCTV had been 
mentioned within the proposed policy but was concerned over the Data 
Protection issues that would arise.  The Chairman also indicated that some 
drivers thought TWBC should supply CCTV for free but he confirmed that 
there was no funding available to do so.  Councillor Heasman suggested that 
if the Council were to make it mandatory, the cost could be recovered by 
adding it to the licence fee.  Councillor Williams felt that if other authorities 
such as Rotherham had made CCTV mandatory to ensure public safety then 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



2 
 
 

 
 

TWBC could do so too.  Councillor Nuttall felt it could have a preventative use 
and a number of Members suggested that the Council could investigate 
further on the need, costs, and occasions when it could be of  assistance.  
However, Mr Harris, the Legal Officer queried whether making CCTV 
mandatory would be a proportionate response in TW bearing in mind the type 
of issues that came up at Sub-Committee hearings.  Anecdotally it was noted 
by some members that CCTV would not have assisted for the most part in 
previous hearings.  Councillor Williams suggested the Council should bring a 
detailed report back to the Committee on the subject but ultimately this was 
not pursued.  Alternatively, Councillors Woodward, Williams, Heasman and 
Huggett suggested changes to the wording as set out in paragraphs 27.1 and 
27.2.  Following discussion, members agreed that the first sentence of 
paragraph 27.2 should be deleted and the word “strongly” be inserted into the 
second sentence to read that “The hackney carriage and private hire vehicle 
trade is strongly encouraged to consider the installation of CCTV cameras in 
their vehicles on a voluntary basis…….”. 
 
In respect of the second part of the recommendation requiring amendment to 
the policy consequent upon changes to sections 165 and 167 of the Equality 
Act 2010, Councillor Sloan asked whether further information might be 
available for the next scheduled Licensing Committee in September.  Mr 
Harris advised that it was best practise simply to adopt the legislation and Mr 
Stevenson recommended that this be delegated to officers to complete in 
accordance with the required time frame.  He corrected that the 6 month time 
frame ran to October 2017 rather than December as indicated in the agenda 
report. 
 
Councillor Lidstone referred to the consultation response from Toni Conlon 
(Appendix B) and the ambiguity over the timescale of replacement vehicles.  
Mr Harris explained the concern that a brand new licensed vehicle if it was 
written off in an accident could conceivably be replaced by an older vehicle.  
He considered however, that the policy would allow officers to make a 
judgement call to do so on the rare occasion when this was considered 
acceptable. 
 
Councillor Williams raised concerns over the lack of a national database to be 
able to identify drivers of concern such as those involved in the crime ring 
based in Rotherham.  Mr Harris considered that there was already a good 
level of informal shared information across Kent and TWBC had particularly 
robust polices and a strong record of review through the Sub-Committee 
Hearing process.  He confirmed to Councillor Podbury that the definition of 
Violent Offences set out in paragraph 12 of the policy was acceptable and 
notwithstanding a potential attitude of zero-tolerance any potential driver was 
legally entitled to have an application considered on its individual merits.   
 
The Committee having considered the representations and comments 
received during the public consultation period agreed  
 
RESOLVED: 
 

1. That the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy 2017 
be adopted as proposed subject to amendment of paragraph 27.2 
as follows: 
 
27.2 The hackney carriage and private hire vehicle trade is strongly 

Page 2

Agenda Item 5



3 
 
 

 
 

encouraged to consider the installation of CCTV cameras in their 
vehicles on a voluntary basis and it will then be incumbent upon 
the operator to handle relevant data gathered in an appropriate 
and secure manner.  For information and guidance on data 
protection, see The Information Commissioners’ Office (ICO) 
website http://www.ico.gov.uk. 

 

2. That responsibility be delegated to officers to amend the adopted 
policy to reflect the enacted sections 165 and 167 of the Equality 
Act 2010 by 6 October 2017 ie within the specified 6 month time 
frame. 

 
URGENT BUSINESS: 
 
LC51/17 
 

There were no items of urgent business. 
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
LC52/17 
 

RESOLVED: That the next meeting take place on Tuesday 5 September 
2017. 
 

 
 NOTES:  

 
1. Review of a particular licensed event was not a matter for this Committee 

but was subject to completion of the appropriate application process and 
for consideration at a suitably convened Licensing Sub-Committee 
Hearing. 

2. Members and Officers joined the Chairman in expressing their sadness 
and condolences over the untimely death of the Licensing Manager Claire 
Perry. 

3. The meeting concluded at 7.10pm. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5

http://www.ico.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Licensing Committee 5 December 2017 

Is the final decision on the recommendations in this report to be made at this meeting? No 

 

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing: Licence Fees and 
Charges 2018/2019 

 

Final Decision-Maker Licensing Committee 

Portfolio Holder Councillor Dr Ronen Basu 

Lead Director  Paul Taylor 

Director of Change and Communities 

Head of Service Gary Stevenson Head of Environment and Street 
Scene 

Lead Officer/Report Author Sharon Bamborough, Head of Licensing 
Partnership  

Classification Non-exempt 

Wards affected All 

  

This report makes the following recommendation: 

1. That the proposed fees and charges and associated costs for licences in respect of 
hackney carriage drivers and vehicles and private hire drivers, vehicles and 
operators, as set out in paragraph 2.11, be approved for formal consultation with the 
trade and with the public; and  

2. That subject to the consideration of any unresolved objections by Licensing 
Committee at its meeting on 6 March 2018, these be implemented with effect from 1 
April 2018. 

 

  

This report relates to the following Five Year Plan Key Objectives: 

 A Prosperous Borough. 

It is proposed to set fees which enable the authority to be self-financing with respect to 
this service. 

  

Timetable  

Meeting Date 

Licensing Committee 

 

Licensing Committee 

5 December 2017 

 

6 March 2018 for consideration of any 
unresolved written objections 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6(A)



 

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing: 
Licence Fees and Charges 2018/2019 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The authority is required to review the fees set for the administration of the 

Taxis and Private Hire Licensing. This ensures the Council complies with its 
statutory duty and that the licensing of Taxis and Private Hire vehicles, Dual 
Drivers and Private Hire Operators continues towards being self-financing over 
the medium term, in accordance with the Council’s Medium Term Financial 
Strategy. 

 
1.2 A fees model, similar to the one used to first set the Gambling Act fees in 2007 

was used to determine the proposed fees for 2018/2019.   
 
 

 
2. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 To date the Taxi Licensing service has always been at a cost to the Council. 

The taxi licensing service is working towards being self-financing over the 
medium term and the increases to fees for 2016/17 and 2017/18 have 
contributed to the achievement of this position. The Taxi accounts are at 
Appendix A and showing the improved outturn for 2016/17 and a projected 
positive positon for 2017/18.  

 
2.2 Careful monitoring of income and expenditure has been carried out over the 

current financial year and the income from licence fees and associated costs, 
together with expenditure has been in accordance with the objectives laid out in 
the budget plan.  being achieved and  proposed inflation increases (at 2.5%) to 
charges for 2017/18 and the management of costs will ensure this progress is 
continued in line with the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy.  All other 
increases in cost of providing the service have been absorbed by efficiency 
savings as a result of the Licensing Partnership.  

 

2.3 A fees model, similar to the one used to first set the Gambling Act fees in 2007 
was used to calculate the proposed fees and charges. The fees have been 
calculated by examining the time it takes to carry out the various tasks in 
processing the application and who in the authority is likely to carry them out. 
The hourly rates of staff are fed in to a spread sheet (originally produced by the 
national support body for local authority regulators, LACORS, to calculate the 
Gambling Act fees) to calculate costs for each type of activity. The model also 
uses 2016/17 outturn figures for the income and costs associated with the 
service shown in the taxi accounts at Appendix A.   

 

2.4 The type of tasks involved in taxi licensing applications include: assistance to 
applicant, checking of an application upon receipt, processing the application. 
Once processed determining the licence or arranging a hearing and holding a 

Page 6

Agenda Item 6(A)



 

hearing, notification of the decision, prepare and issue the licence, update the 
records/register, appeal preparation and holding an appeal hearing. Compliance 
tests of drivers, vehicles and operators. Training of Officers and Members has 
also been included, as well as the cost of consumables. 

 

2.5 In September 2016 all Council Chief Executives were contacted by the Driver 
and Vehicle Standards Agency (DVSA) to advise them that they were 
withdrawing the service of testing the driving standards for new drivers. The 
Council found an alternative test which costs the applicant less money but 
maintains the standards of the previous test. The fee is now £70. All new drivers 
are required to take the test in accordance with the Council’s ‘Taxis and Private 
Hire Policy’. The fee is paid by the applicant directly to the service provider 
TGTraining.  

 

2.6 In May 2017, a new computerised ‘knowledge test’ was introduced across the 
Licensing partnership.  Initial per head costs were set at £50 to ensure this did 
not operate at a loss. Having had the scheme in for 6 months, we can now 
estimate that the future running costs of the tests will be lower, having had the 
opportunity to monitor and cost this based upon staff time and resource 
required. Accordingly, it is proposed that test fee be reduced to £46 from 1 April 
2018. The knowledge test must be successfully taken before a new driver 
licence application is submitted, and the cost of the test fee is currently 
deducted form the overall application fee for new applicants. However, it is now 
to be shown separately as a fee that must be paid separate to the application 
fee (and the application fee has been reduced accordingly).        

 

2.7 The fee for the Disclosure Barring Service (DBS) Enhanced Search remains the 
same at £44. However, applicants can now register online when they apply for a 
DBS search. The registration lasts for one year and costs £13 per year going 
forward. This would save an applicant £5 over a three year period. It allows 
applicants to take their search certificate from one job to the next and removes 
the need for an enhanced search to be carried out upon renewal. The Licensing 
Team promotes the uptake of the online checking service as it assists in 
streamlining the online form application process. 

 

2.8 The fee for the Hackney Carriage vehicles includes the surcharge for year 2 of 
the cost of Unmet Demand Survey which was carried out in 2016. The cost is 
spread over the forthcoming three years (beginning April 2017). 

 

2.9 The Deregulation Act 2015 introduced the requirement for Licensing Authorities 
to issue Private Hire Operator licences for 5 years. There is nothing to prevent 
the Licensing Authority from issuing Private Hire Operator licences for less than 
five years.  

 

Public Notice to advertise proposed variation to licence fees 

 

2.10 Officers from the licensing department will email those Hackney Carriage 
Proprietors, Private Hire Operators and Drivers where we have their email 
addresses after this Licensing Committee meeting to give them the opportunity 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6(A)



 

to make comment. A Notice will also be placed in a local paper and will be 
available on the Council’s website.  
 

2.11 Proposed Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing fees from 1 April 2018 
are: 

 
 

Existing Fees Proposed Fees 

Dual Driver Licence (Hackney Carriage and Private Hire) 

Computerised Knowledge test  Was incorporated into 
application  fee below 

£46 (to be paid on 
booking test which must 
be passed before 
application can be  
submitted ) 

On initial application £239 for three years £199 for three years 

Disclosure Barring Service search fee £44 every three years or 
£13 per year if they sign 
up to the DBS online 
service 

£44 every three years or 
£13 per year if they sign 
up to the DBS online 
service 

Total (including DBS fee) £283 for three years £299 for three years 

On renewal £202 for three years £206 for three years 

Disclosure Barring Service search fee £44 every three years or 
£13 per year if they sign 
up to the DBS online 
service 

£44 every three years or 
£13 per year if they sign 
up to the DBS online 
service 

Total (including DBS fee) £246 for three years £250 for three years 

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence 

On initial application £366 for one year 
(which includes £30 
towards the Unmet 
Demand Survey) 

£375 for one year 
(which includes £30 
towards the Unmet 
Demand Survey) 

On renewal £348 for one year 
(which includes £30 
towards the Unmet 
Demand Survey) 

£357 for one year 
(which includes £30 
towards the Unmet 
Demand Survey) 

Private Hire Operator Licence 

On initial application – 5 year 
licence 

£503 for five years £516 for five years 

On renewal – 5 year licence £497 for five years £509 for five years 

On initial application – 3 year 
licence 

£332 for three years £340 for three years 

On renewal – 3 year licence £316 for three years £324 for three years 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6(A)



 

 
Existing Fees Proposed Fees 

On initial application – 1 year 
licence 

£184 for one year £189 for one year 

On renewal – 1 year licence £170 for one year £174 for one year 

Private Hire Vehicle Licence 

On initial application £333 for one year £341 for one year 

On renewal £315 for one year £323 for one year 

Other Costs 

Change of licensed private hire 
vehicle (where there is more than  six 
months left from the original licence) 

£222 £228 

Change of licensed hackney carriage 
vehicle (where there is more than  six 
months left from the original licence) 

£254 £260 

Change of ownership of licensed 
vehicle 

£69 £71 

Change from Hackney Carriage to 
Private Hire 

£70 – all drivers are dual 
purpose 

Change from Private Hire to Hackney 
Carriage 

£90 Not required – all drivers 
are dual purpose 

Replace external vehicle plate £23 £23 (no change) 

Replace driver badge £10 £10 (no change) 

Replace vehicle plate holder £18 £18 (no change)  

Replace internal plate holder £1.75 £1.75 (no change) 

Door stickers PHV only (per sticker) £7.70 £8  

Copy of existing paper licence £12 £12 (no change) 

Change of address details for a 
replacement licence 

£12 £12 (no change) 

Change of name for a vehicle or 
operator licence 

£12 £12 (no change)  

Change of name and address for a 
driver badge 

£21 £22 

Vehicle exemption certificate or 
general administration fee 

£45 £46 

 Hackney carriage vehicles are subject to additional fee of £30 for demand survey. However a 
change of vehicle where the expiry date remains the same as the original licence will not be 
charged this fee. 

 Insurance plates – where a plate has been issued for a year to an Accident Management 
Company (Cab Aid etc.).  A reallocation of the vehicle to a different driver will necessitate a 
change of plate number. (for example, originally INS 123 but on reallocation becomes INS 
678 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6(A)



 

 
3. AVAILABLE OPTIONS 
 
3.1 The fees and charges need to be reviewed to ensure that they are set at   

appropriate levels to recover the costs associated with providing the service. 
Having reviewed the income and expenditure the options available are: 
 

3.2 To propose no changes or reductions to the existing fees. This would mean 
there would be a shortfall in income against the budget set for the function.  
 

3.3 To approve the fees as set at in paragraph 2.11. 
 
3.4 To propose, where possible and appropriate, fees higher than the cost of 

delivering the service. However, if the Council were subject to Judicial Review it 
would not be in a position to justify the fees that have been set. 

 

 
4. PREFERRED OPTION AND REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 To approve the fees set out in paragraph 2.11 to ensure that the fee income 

reflects the cost of providing the service. 
 

 

 
5. NEXT STEPS: COMMUNICATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 

DECISION 
 

5.1   Officers from the licensing department will consult with members of the public 
and the trade via public consultation process e.g. an email to all drivers and 
vehicle proprietors where we have their email address, Tunbridge Well Borough 
Council website and a newspaper advert.  The decision will be published on 
Tunbridge Wells Borough Council’s website.  

 

 
6. CROSS-CUTTING ISSUES AND IMPLICATIONS 
 
 

Issue Implications Sign-off 

(name of officer 
and date) 

Legal including 
Human Rights Act 

Should parts of industry believe the authority’s 
fees are at a level which is greater than the costs 
of the statutory functions then it would be open to 
them to undertake judicial review proceedings. 
Should this arise, the authority would need to 
evidence how it arrived at the fee levels to 
demonstrate that they have been calculated on a 
cost recovery basis only. 

 

Robin Harris 

Senior Lawyer 
(Contentious) 

24 November 
2017 

 

 

Page 10

Agenda Item 6(A)



 

Finance and other 
resources 

The Council now has a policy of “user pays” and 
this report explains how Taxi and Private Hire 
licensing is working towards this financial 
objective. Constant reductions in government 
funding mean that it is not possible to subsidise 
the provision of such services and the fee 
increases proposed here should move the service 
to financial self sufficiency in 2017/18 

Jane Fineman 
Head of Finance 
and Procurement 

24 November 
2017 

 

Staffing 
establishment 

The report does not propose any changes to 
staffing 

Sharon 
Bamborough 

23 Nov 2017 

Risk management   No significant risks identified  Sharon 
Bamborough 

23 Nov 2017 

Environment  
and sustainability 

No issues identified. Sharon 
Bamborough 

23 Nov 2017 

Community safety 

 

No issues identified. Sharon 
Bamborough 

23 Nov 2017 

Health and Safety No issues identified. Sharon 
Bamborough 

23 Nov 2017 

Health and 
wellbeing 

No issues identified. 
 
 

Sharon 
Bamborough 

23 Nov 2017 

Equalities The decisions recommended through this paper 
have a remote or low relevance to the substance 
of the Equality Act. There is no apparent equality 
impact on end users. 
 

Sharon 
Bamborough 

23 Nov 2017 

 
 
 
7. REPORT APPENDICES 
 
The following documents are to be published with this report and form part of the 
report: 

 

Appendix A: Tunbridge Wells Borough Council’s Taxi Accounts 2014/15 - 2017/18  

 
 

 
8. BACKGROUND PAPERS  
 
None 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6(A)



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Taxi accounts 2014-2015

Income 2014-15

Money 

accrued 

to         

2015-16

Money 

accrued 

to         

2016-17

Sub total 

2014-15

Money 

accrued 

from      

2012-13

Money 

accrued 

from      

2013-14

Total 

2014-15

Vehicles -71,732 -71,732

Operators -4,672 -4,672

Drivers -21,716 -7,239 -7,239 -7,239 -9,576 -4,948 -21,716

Sub-total -98,121 -7,239 -7,239 -7,239 -9,576 -4,948 -98,121

Cost of vehicle tests 28,423 28,423

sub total -69,698 -69,698

Salary 36,410 36,410

Partnership cost 30% 32,957 32,957

General Costs 30% 3,868 3,868

Support service costs 30% 31,636 31,636

35,173

Taxi accounts 2015-2016

Income 2015-16

Money 

accrued 

to         

2016-17

Money 

accrued 

to         

2017-18

Sub total 

2015-16

Money 

accrued 

from      

2013-14

Money 

accrued 

from      

2014-15

Total 

2015-16

Vehicles -70,512 -70,512

Operators -8,807 -8,807

Drivers -36,822 -12,274 -12,274 -12,274 -4,948 -7,239 -24,461

Sub-total -116,141 -12,274 -12,274 -12,274 -4,948 -7,239 -103,780

Cost of vehicle tests 29,085 29,085

sub total -87,056 -74,695

Salary 37,055 37,055

Partnership cost 36,695 36,695

General Costs 7,423 7,423

Support service costs 29,995 29,995

36,473

Taxi accounts 2016-2017

Income 2016-17

Money 

accrued 

to         

2017-18

Money 

accrued 

to         

2018-19

Money 

accrued 

to         

2019-20

Money 

accrued 

to         

2020-21

Sub total 

2016-17

Money 

accrued 

from      

2014-15

Money 

accrued 

from      

2015-16

Total 

2016-17

Vehicles -97,421 -97,421

Operators -7,746 -1,867 -1,867 -292 -292 -3,427 0 0 -3,427

Drivers -24,638 -8,213 -8,213 -8,213 -7,239 -12,274 -27,725

Sub-total -129,804 -10,080 -10,080 -292 -292 -11,639 -7,239 -12,274 -128,573

Cost of vehicle tests 29,286 29,286

sub total -100,518 -99,287

Salary 37,562 37,562

Partnership cost 37,258 37,258

General Costs 6,142 6,142

Support service costs 35,840 35,840

17,515

Taxi accounts 2017-2018 April - October (7 months) Projection

Income 2017-18

Money 

accrued 

to         

2018-19

Money 

accrued 

to         

2019-20

Money 

accrued 

to         

2020-21

Money 

accrued 

to         

2021-22

Sub total 

2017-18

Money 

accrued 

from      

2015-16

Money 

accrued 

from      

2016-17

Total 

2017-18

Vehicles -48,239 -48,239

Operators -6,522 -1,495 -1,495 -195 -195 -3,143 0 -3,427 -6,570

Drivers -14,312 -4,771 -4,771 -4,771 -12,274 -8,213 -25,257

Sub-total -69,073 -6,265 -6,265 -195 -195 -7,913 -12,274 -11,639 -80,066

Cost of vehicle tests 13,977 13,977

sub total -55,096 -66,089

Salary 23,075 23,075

Partnership cost 20,540 20,540

General Costs 1,126 1,126

Support service costs 20,907 20,907

-441

Page 13

Appendix A



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the Previous Meeting dated 6 June 2017
	6(A) Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing: Licence fees and Charges 2018/2019
	Appendix A


